Riley (OCA), Timothy

From: Riley (OCA), Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:42 PM

To: 'Doug_Babcock@brown.senate.gov'; 'nick_butterfield@portman.senate.gov', 'Steyer, Ryan',
‘Schulman, Howard'

Subject: Davis-Besse: Oral Arguments before Atomic Safety Licensing Board cancelled/rescheduled

Attachments: 05-15-12 Davis Besse Order.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached order from the Atomic Safety Licensing Board explaining that the intervenors have
requested that the May 18" oral arguments be cancelled, with the intention of filing a modifying contention in
the near future.

Timothy Riley

Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-8492
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